PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – February 9, 2011

Call to Order of the February 9, 2011, Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:30 PM in the library at Central Cambria High School. Present were: Raymond Wotkowski, Alberta Ake, Kenneth Bussard, Kathy Getz, Gary Jubas, Thomas Kakabar, Dean Rossi, Charles Glasser, Donald Hosterman, Kim Hubler, James Price, and Kenneth Salem.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by James Price and Donald Hosterman, the minutes of the January 11, 2011, meeting was approved.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Alberta Ake and Thomas Kakabar, the Committee unanimously approved the January 2011 Financial Report.

Motion was made by Kim Hubler and Kathy Getz to accept the amended 2009 and 2010 Football financial reports. The vote was 12-0.

Motion was made by Kim Hubler and Kenneth Salem to send a \$476.00 check to District 5, as per their reimbursement policy, for Chestnut Ridge hosting a District 6 football play-off game. The vote was 11-1.

Dean Rossi and Thomas Kakabar made a motion to accept the Team Dual Wrestling financial report presented by Donald Hosterman, Tournament Director. The vote was 12-0

Sportsmanship

Kathy Getz reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

JHWr	Bellefonte	player	profanity toward official
Wr	Forest Hills	player	profanity, threw headgear
JHWr	Penns Valley	player	bit opponent
JHBB	Moshannon Valley	player	Threw ball toward ref after tech
BJVBB	Hollidaysburg	player	fighting
BJVBB	Hollidaysburg	player	shoving and not stopping
BBB	State College	player	shoving and not stopping
JHBB	Juniata Valley	coach	unsporting comments and
			actions
BBB	Williamsburg	coach	unsporting comments
BJVBB	Central Cambria	coach	unsporting comments

Winter Tournament Reports

Winter tournaments were discussed for basketball and wrestling.

Eligibility Hearings

There were no eligibility hearings.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

There were no foreign exchange eligibilities.

Communications

Chairman Wotkowski received a letter from Saint Josephs Catholic School requesting membership into District 6. Motion was made by Kenneth Salem and Charles Glasser to accept them contingent upon Chairman Wotkowski receiving the necessary paper work.

Kathy Getz and Gary Jubas made a motion to accept the disciplinary action concerning a Forest Hills wrestler. The vote was 12-0.

Kathy Getz and Dean Rossi made a motion to accept the findings of the investigation of a Central High School complaint, regarding an official, with no further committee action. The vote was 12-0.

Dean Rossi and Kathy Getz made a motion to accept the recommendation to place the individual officials who officiated the Bellwood/McCort football championship game on a one year probation, making them ineligible to work play-offs next year. The vote was 12-0.

The Mandatory PIAA District Six Principal and Athletic Director Annual Dinner meeting is scheduled for April 28, 2011, at the Blair County Convention Center at 6:00 PM. Reservation forms will be sent along with Ballots. Any senior high principal interested in serving on the PIAA Committee should have a recommendation letter submitted, on school letterhead, to Sherry Montgomery at 275 Montgomery Lane, Duncansville, PA 16635 by March 25, 2011.

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on **Tuesday**, March 8, 2011, in the Library at Central Cambria High School at 3:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer